P.O. Box 5667
St. John’s, NL A1C 5X1

Your file Votre référence

May 5, 2013

Our file Notre référence
BAB 3970-860

Elizabeth Young

Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board
5th Floor, TD Place

140 Water Street

St. John's, NL

A1C 6H6

Dear Ms. Young:

Re:  Husky Energy White Rose Extension Project Environmental Assessment
Report Addendum CEAR# 12-01-68249

Please be advised that Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) has reviewed the above noted

report and offers the following comments.

Husky Energy has indicated, for numerous DFO comments, “Comment Noted. Thank
you.” While this type of response may be appropriate in cases where DFO is offering
advice related to regulatory responsibilities or next steps in the review process, it is not
appropriate where DFO has addressed errors, asked for additional information or
clarification. Each comment should be appropriately addressed. Please see the attached

table of DFO responses.

If you have any questions or comments please contact me by phone at 772-8889 or by e-

mail (jason.kelly@dfo-mpo.gc.ca).

Sincerely,

Jason Kelly
Senior Fisheries Protection Biologist
Fisheries Protection Program


mailto:jason.kelly@dfo-mpo.gc.ca)

No. | DFO Response

White Rose Extension Project Environmental Assessment

General Comments

1 Response adequate
2 Response adequate
3 Response adequate
4 Response adequate

Specific Comments

1 Response adequate

2 Response adequate

3 Response adequate

4 Response adequate

5 Response adequate

6 Response adequate

7 Response adequate

8 Response adequate

9 Response adequate

10 Response adequate

11 Response adequate

12 Response adequate

13 Response adequate

14 Response adequate

15 DFO would like to discuss monitoring of drill cutting dispersion for the EEM

Program

16 Response adequate

17 Response adequate

18 Response adequate

19 | Will Husky apply additional mitigations to reduce potential impacts on

Leatherback Sea Turtles?

21 | Are revisions to the text accepted?
22 Response adequate




23 Response adequate

24 Response adequate

25 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes to Table 8-5? Will the table be
revised?

26 Response adequate

27 Response adequate

28 Response adequate

29 Response adequate

30 Response adequate

31 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes to Table 8-8? Will the table be
revised?

32 Response adequate

33 Response adequate

34 Response adequate

35 Response adequate

36 Response adequate

37 Response adequate

38 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes to the tables? Will the tables be
revised?

39 Response adequate

40 Response adequate

41 | Response adequate

42 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes to Table 12-3? Will the table be
revised?

43 Response adequate

44 | Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes to Table 12-3? Will the table be
revised?

45 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes to Table 12-3? Will the table be
revised?

46 | What were the specifics of the ROV survey?

47 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes?

48 Recent data is available for Roughhead Grenadier (Figure 36). It was last assessed
for NAFO 2+3 in 2010 by NAFO and interim reports have been issued for 2011
and 2012.

49 Response adequate




50 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes? Will the text be updated?

51 | Will this section be reviewed in light of the reference to DFO RV survey in Div.
3L for 2010 and 2011?

52 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes? Will the text be updated?

53 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes? Will the text be updated?

54 Response adequate

55 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes? Will the text be updated?

56 Response adequate

57 Response adequate

58 Figure 13-1 is not included in the Attachment

59 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes? Will the text be updated?

60 Response adequate

61 Response adequate

62 Response adequate

63 Response adequate — However, DFO would like to discuss monitoring of drill
cutting dispersion for the EEM Program.

64 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes? Will the text be updated?

65 Response adequate

66 Response adequate

67 Response adequate

68 Response adequate

69 Response adequate

Drill Cuttings and WBM Operational Release Modelling

1 Response adequate

2 Response adequate

3 Response adequate

4 Response adequate

5 Does Husky Energy accept the proposed changes? Will the text be updated?
Underwater Sound Propagation

1 Response adequate

2 Response adequate




Response adequate




